Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
. Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
| | Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler —|

| Amount: $583.00 Date: March 25, 2015 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

A decorative metal trash can placed by District 15 has been totally destroyed.
Assessment by Solid Waste indicates it is "cheaper to replace than repair." The
cost of replacement is $583.00 contracted by Solid Waste Management. The trash
receptacle is located on Hazelwood Ave. There is no police report of this incident.

City Agency:  pept. of Solid Waste

Contact Person: Steve Fenster

Aggncy Phone: 502-574-81 16

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

5C VowariChth, Bofor s

District # Council Member Signatﬁre Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

DYOTTAT (V0 47
Casicn O METRO CoUNC (T Tnw

Revised July 2013 | REVIEWED |
DATE ‘l}"ﬁ/Lsm g.53




Luckett, Daniel R

e
From: Fenster, Steve A
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R
Subject: RE: Repairs

You may check with Engineering (Jeff Brown) about changing the location to ensure it meets their regs.
Price is the same

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Subject: RE: Repairs

Mr. Fenster,

I spoke to the Councilwoman on this and she wants to proceed. We will start the monetary process here and will update you. Is
the unit cost still 5583.00? Also, please remember to instruct the contractor to install the new trash container away from the
entrance several feet to avoid the close turns, as much as possible. | will remind you as this draws near. Thank you Sir!

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: Repairs

Daniel
The contractor went and looked at it.
Cheaper to replace than repair. Looks like it’s been hit more than once.

Steven A. Fenster

Solid Waste Administrator

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
Division of Solid Waste Management Services
600 Meriwether Avenue

Louisville, KY 40217

Office: (502)574-8116

Fax: (502) 574-4155

Email: steve.fenster@louisvilleky.gov




Luckett, Daniel R

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning Mr. Fenster!

Luckett, Daniel R

Monday, March 23, 2015 9:26 AM

Fenster, Steve A

Butler, Marianne (Marianne.Butler@Ige-ku.com); Hackett, Keith
Damaged new Hazelwood Trash Can

Untitled; Untitled

I wanted to report that one of the new Hazelwood trash containers has been damaged. It is the one located behind the
Iroquois Health Center, the Bicknell Ave side of 4100 Taylor Blvd. (South side — see map below) | have attached 2 pictures also.
Are these under warranty with the recent installation? If not what would the cost be to repair or replace? 1| know the
Councilwoman paid to replace a damaged trash container on Queen Ave, however that can had been in place for several years.
Please update us soon as you can so we can find the proper solution. Thank you for your help!
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Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropnatmg Funding? |

Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

/0|

Ordinance Required: Isthe NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching /") / O B
fund amount? _
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in / 9

| the request form descmpt[on‘? 7

- Funding Source: If CIF is being requested does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, bm]dmg g /

“or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. '
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If ) O
not, the funding source is probably NDF. . M /

featss
i Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
| the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Prepared b};:_ Qﬂzi_te:

Effective October 2013



